From: "Mochrie, Paul" <Paul.Mochrie@vancouver.ca>
To: "Direct to Mayor and Council - DL"
CC: "City Manager's Correspondence Group - DL"
Date: 3/9/2021 3:23:47 PM
Subject: Upcoming Britannia Renewal rezoning engagement launch

Dear Mayor and Council,

| am writing to inform you that the City will be issuing an information bulletin on March 10
regarding the launch of the latest phase of engagement for the Britannia Renewal. Here’s
some key information:
[l  Engagement will focus on developing site options that will inform the rezoning
application for the site, and will be the first step in realizing goals defined in the
Britannia Renewal Master Plan, which was co-created in 2018 by community
members, the City and project partners (Vancouver Park Board, Vancouver School
Board, Vancouver Public Library and Britannia Community Services Society).
Engagement will take place online on the Shape Your City platform from March 9 to
April 2, and activities include a virtual open house, Talk Van survey and a virtual
showcase event.
[l VPL Britannia branch are offering a loan-a-laptop service for community members
without computer access, or the option to use their computers in branch. A paper
survey option is available too.
In addition to this public engagement stream, project partners are also facilitating
focused engagement streams for Britannia community members Bdetails over o n
the Shape Your City Britannia Renewal project page.

[

Best,
Paul

Paul Mochrie (he/him)
Acting City Manager

City of Vancouver
paul.mochrie@vancouver.ca
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